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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 1. AREH
Tak Sing Alliance Holdings Limited is a limited liability EXREER—HRBRETMEIZER
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office A Al e AR N A E M9 L A Canon's
of the Company is located at Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM12,
Street, Hamilton HM12, Bermuda. The principal place of Bermuda e RARIEELEMB BB AR
business of the Company is located at 26th Floor, Phase OB ANEY 200 Efm P 0 E —Hi26kE -
Il Wyler Centre, 200 Tai Lin Pai Road, Kwai Chung, New
Territories, Hong Kong.
During the year, the Group was principally engaged in FRN AEENFT2EBAREER KK
investment holding, the manufacture, trading and BE - BIRDE MERMREBHKE
distribution of garments, property investment and RERRKEERE BERRRES
development, and the operations of hotel, restaurant
and food businesses.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION 2.1 IRHEE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties and certain financial assets, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$'000)
except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2007. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
All significant intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and
net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to
new and revised accounting policies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretation has had no material effect
on these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment  Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment  The Fair Value Option

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a
Lease

The principal changes in accounting policies are as
follows:

(a) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates

Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment
regarding a net investment in a foreign operation,
all exchange differences arising from a monetary
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment
in a foreign operation are recognised in a separate
component of equity in the consolidated financial
statements irrespective of the currency in which
the monetary item is denominated. This change has
had no material impact on these financial
statements as at 31 March 2007 or 31 March 2006.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

(b) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement

(i) Amendment for financial guarantee
contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of
HKAS 39 to require financial guarantee
contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, to be recognised initially
at fair value and to be remeasured at the
higher of the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue. The adoption of this amendment has
had no material impact on these financial
statements.

(i) Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition
of a financial instrument classified as fair value
through profit or loss and has restricted the
use of the option to designate any financial
asset or any financial liability to be measured
at fair value through the income statement.
The Group had not previously used this option,
and hence the amendment has had no effect
on the financial statements.

(c) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
April 2006, which provides guidance in determining
whether arrangements contain a lease to which
lease accounting must be applied. This
interpretation has had no material impact on these
financial statements.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET

EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,
in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs (Revised)

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession
Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised
standard will affect the disclosures about qualitative
information about the Group’s objective, policies and
processes for managing capital; quantitative data about
what the Company regards as capital; and compliance
with any capital requirements and the consequences of
any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007. The standard requires
disclosures that enable users of the financial statements
to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising
from those financial instruments.
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2.3

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2009. The standard requires the
disclosure of information about the operating segments
of the Group, the products and services provided by the
segments, the geographical areas in which the Group
operates,

customers.

and revenues from the Group’s major
This standard will supersede HKAS 14
Segment Reporting.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 shall be applied for annual periods
March 2007. This new
interpretation prescribes that when the parent grants

beginning on or after 1

rights to equity instruments to the employees of the
subsidiary, the subsidiary should account for such a
scheme as an equity-settled scheme and as an equity
contribution by the parent.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 and HK
(IFRIC)-Int 12 and HKAS 23 (Revised) shall be applied for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006, 1
June 2006, 1 November 2006, 1 January 2008 and
January 2009, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. So far, it has concluded that while the
adoption of the HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS
8 may result in new or amended disclosures, these new
and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group's results of operations and financial
position. The adoption of HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 will also have
no impact to the Group as it is consistent with the
Group’s current accounting policy.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and
the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture entity and the
basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture’s
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their
respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHHREZBE (®)

POLICIES (continued)
Joint ventures (continued)

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture's
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise
significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into
line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in associates are
treated as non-current assets and are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject
to joint control, resulting in none of the participating
parties having unilateral control over the economic activity
of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group’s interests in jointly-controlled
entities are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at
the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The results of jointly-controlled entities are included in
the Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s interest
in a jointly-controlled entity is treated as non-current
assets and is stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group's interest in the net fair
value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the date
of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement
date is on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially measured
at cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
may be impaired.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement
date is on or after 1 January 2005 (continued)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the
Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so
allocated:

. represents the lowest level within the Group at
which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes; and

o is not larger than a segment based on either the
Group's primary or the Group's secondary reporting
format determined in accordance with HKAS 14
Segment Reporting.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units), to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying
amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation
within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated
with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain or
loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of
in this circumstance is measured based on the relative
values of the operation disposed of and the portion of
the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against
consolidated reserves

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice 30 “Business
Combinations” (“SSAP 30") in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against the consolidated
reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of
HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against
consolidated reserves and is not recognised in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the
goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating
unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other
than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher
of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTHBEZHME (&)
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POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other
than goodwill (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment
loss is credited to the income statement in the period in
which it arises.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; (ii) has an
interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control
over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in
(d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
items of property, plant and equipment have been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefits expected
to be obtained from the use of an item of property,
plant and equipment, and where the cost of the item
can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised
as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHHREZBE (®)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are as follows:
Hotel properties Over the lease terms

Leasehold land Over the lease terms

Buildings 2.5% -3%
Leasehold improvements 10% - 15%
Plant and machinery 10%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 15% - 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts
and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment or investment
properties when completed and ready for use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in
the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions
at the balance sheet date.

Gain or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal
title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception
of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases
are included in property, plant and equipment and
depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the
lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHHREZBE (®)

POLICIES (continued)

Leases (continued)

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets,
as appropriate. When financial assets are recognised
initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the
case of investments not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The Group
considers whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it.
The embedded derivatives are separated from the host
contract which is not measured at fair value through
profit or loss when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of embedded derivatives are not
closely related to those of the host contract.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

(continued)

The Group determines the classification of its financial
assets after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance
sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or losses on
investments held for trading are recognised in the income
statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
that are an intergral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction cost. Gains and losses are recognised in
the income statement when the loans and receivables
are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted equity securities
that are designated as available for sale or are not
classified in any of the other two categories. After initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised
as a separate component of equity until the investment
is derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for
that investment or (b) the probabilities of the various
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed
and used in estimating fair value, such securities are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the balance sheet date. For investments where there is
no active market, fair value is determined using valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm'’s
length market transactions; reference to the current
market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; and a discounted cash flow analysis.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance
account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised
in the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or collectively
for financial assets that are not individually significant. If
it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
that group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised in the income statement, to the extent
that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHHREZBE (®)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for impairment
is made when there is objective evidence (such as the
probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties
of the debtor) that the Group will not be able to collect
all of the amounts due under the original terms of
invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Impaired debts
are derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair
value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets
are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in
the income statement, is transferred from equity to the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed
through the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised where:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;

o the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is
recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTHRZHBE (8)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written
and/or purchased option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement is the amount of
the transferred asset that the Group may repurchase,
except in the case of a written put option (including a
cash-settled option or similar provision) on an asset
measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group's
continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair
value of the transferred asset and the option exercise
price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
(including interest-bearing loans and
borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade creditors, sundry
creditors, accruals and deposits received and interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings are initially stated at
fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39
are accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial
guarantee contract is recognised initially at its fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee
contract, except when such contract is recognised at fair
value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18
Revenue.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a recognition
of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income
statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis and, in the case of work in progress and finished
goods, comprised direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value
is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Export quotas

Temporary export quotas purchased are charged to the
income statement at the date when goods are shipped
under that quota category or upon expiry.

Export quotas allocated by the authorities in the countries
in which the Group operates are not capitalised as assets
in the consolidated balance sheet.

Income arising from the sale of export quotas is credited
to the income statement in the year of disposal.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value on an individual property basis.
Cost includes all development expenditure, applicable
borrowing costs and other direct costs attributable to
such properties. Net realisable value is determined by
reference to the prevailing market price.
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31 March 2007
TE+F=-A=+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEZBE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to
use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity if
it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a
different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

3 where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

3 in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with interests in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

o where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

3 in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with interests in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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31 March 2007
TE+F=-A=+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHHREZBE (®)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset,
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods and quotas, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group
maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods and quotas sold;

(b) income from the restaurant and food businesses,
at the point of sale to customers;
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) income from the sale of completed properties, on
the exchange of legally binding unconditional sales
contracts;

(d) rental income, in the period in which the properties
are let out and on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms;

(e) hotel and other service income, in the period in
which such services are rendered; and

(f) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the
net carrying amount of the financial assets.

Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined by
an external valuer using a binomial model, further details
of which are given in note 31. In valuing equity-settled
transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of
the shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if
applicable.
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31 March 2007
TE+F=-A=+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHHREZBE (®)

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the
relevant employees become fully entitled to the award
(the "vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is
conditional upon a market condition, which are treated
as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification, which increases the total
fair value of the share-based payment arrangement, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at
the date of modification.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification of
the original award, as described in the previous
paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year
basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which
remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted
to be carried forward and utilised by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is made at
the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of
such paid leave earned during the year by the employees
and carried forward.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTHREZHME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,
except for the Group’s employer voluntary contributions,
which are refunded to the Group when the employee
leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully,
in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
in Mainland China are required to participate in central
pension schemes (the “CP Schemes”) operated by
respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute a certain percentage of their
covered payroll to the CP Schemes to fund their benefits.
The only obligation of the Group with respect to the CP
Schemes is to pay the ongoing required contributions
under the CP Schemes. Contributions under the CP
Schemes are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the CP
Schemes.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as
part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of
such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
capitalised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders
and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’'s memorandum of
association and bye-laws grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when
they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items included
in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional
currency rates ruling at the date of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries,
associates and jointly-controlled entities are currencies
other than the Hong Kong dollars. As at the balance
sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company
at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date
and, their income statements are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year. The resulting exchange differences are included
in a separate component of equity. On disposal of a
foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised
in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)
Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are leased
out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property, and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a property
held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both.
Therefore, the Group considers whether a property
generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
could be sold separately (or leased out separately under
a finance lease), the Group accounts for the portions
separately. If the portions could not be sold separately,
the property is an investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating units to which
the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows. The carrying
amount of goodwill at 31 March 2007 was HK$8,721,000
(2006: HK$8,721,000). More details are given in note
17.

Measurement of fair value of equity-settled
transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme under
which employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions. The cost of these equity-settled transactions
with employees is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted, using assumptions
including expected volatility and risk free interest rate.
Such cost is recognised, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the service
conditions are fulfilled.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The Group engaged Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited
("Vigers"), independent professionally qualified valuers,
to perform the valuation of the investment properties of
the Group and an associate at the balance sheet date.
The valuations were carried out as follows:

Vigers valued the properties using discounted cash flow
analysis which discounts the projected free cash flow
generated from the properties at an appropriate market
rate of return to arrive at the present values of the
properties. They also cross-checked the values with the
available market sales comparables using the direct
comparison method.

The carrying amount of investment properties of the
Group as at 31 March 2007 was HK$1,059,297,000
(2006: HK$974,783,000).

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 March 2007 was
HK$8,524,000 (2006: HK$191,000). Further details are
contained in note 29 to the financial statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment
reporting basis, by geographical segment.

3

B ARG A R e ()

Gt TEREREZE (&)
REYEAFER

AEBZEREHEEFEBREERAR
(TEs]) RBEYEXRAERMAER ©
HREAUAEER -—RBERRNKREY
EEE -PETHEDT:

BARETE AR EREFTRONEGE &
EARBENTMSOREGEADEREL
ZEBRBASRENARZENERE-KF
TERERLBOELBRERBAFRTS
HEER-

R-BEELF=ZA=+—H AEEREY
¥ ART(E A1,059,297,00008 7T (ZTE X
££:974,783,000/& 7T ) ©

EEHBERE

FTBERDAREBEYSERRA/ELTHIE
BE WAR B ERMGMNAHBARIE
BiE-ErrBRANECHELAESER
EBABEAREAERESERTRF
B B 8 I BT 28 3 1) 2K 2 LA T oK SR B 75 4R 2
REEHERHEH -R_ZET+E=A=+
—H ARV EERZELEHBEE
B H {H 58,524,000/ T (Z T TN
191,000/ 7T )  H b 5F 15 & 70 B 7% 3 & Bt
7290

7 REF
DA ARES B X2F): VAEBH

BRIZNEREEE RARIER

REDBREELE-
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. Summary details
of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the restaurant, food and hotel segment is engaged
in restaurant and hotel operations and the provision
of food and beverage services;

(b) the property investment and development segment
comprises the development and sale of properties
and the leasing of commercial and residential
premises; and

in the
manufacture, trading and distribution of garment

(c) the garment segment is engaged
products;

(d) the
investment holding, and other operations.

“others” segment comprises, principally,

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues and results are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the

assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 % #f

N

DEER (&)

REBZREEBDIREEBUERZSE
EBRHECEMIRBEOBRER - KK
B & EXB o BT ERMEM MRS 2 RS
MRS B Ay - i E AL R B e B R Ty A B
HihE BBz AR KE®R 2B 5 82 8%
ZMT:

(@ B RalBEIBRZERIE
JE B RIRE R M R R R

by HEREREZERINFBREMEZER
HFE HERFREEFE: X

(0 MERDBEREXAXZEE BEED
8

d) TH#l 2BIEREREERLEE
i SR 55

EETEAKEZ RSB 2 BEG 2K

ﬁﬁ&%%ﬁ)ﬂiﬁ%}fZFﬁEfMﬁ%Nn T FE

E2BEERRBEEZMEMME D -

DEEZHERBERD2RERMEAR
NEE=NETRGZERMETR S



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B S & I 5
31 March 2007
TEL+F=A=+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss)
and certain asset, liability and expenditure
information for the Group's business segments for
the years ended 31 March 2007 and 2006.

Group
Restaurant, Property
food and investment
hotel and development

BERRRREE WERERER
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
ZBRLE BT CBBLF ZBE5E

4.

Garment
R&
2007

PEER (B
(a) ¥¥n 8
UTABEZ_ZEZL+FR_FTTARF

ZAZ+T-RLEFEAREXRBE LA
2w (BE) RETEE:

BERIHZER-
rE
Others Eliminations Consolidated
Hit He &e

2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

HKS000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000
TERLE Z2T5F SESLE CB55F S8R LE CB%,F C8%LE 2255

TER T TER FiEn TER ThAL TER THAL TER T TER FiEx
Segment revenue: 7 EW
Sales to external HET
customers HREF 348,105 286,574 47,112 37,312 260,594 270,946 - 507 - - 655811 595,339
Intersegment ARERE
sales ZHE 742 332 7,609 8,953 - - - - (8,351)  (9,285) - -
Other revenue H s 1,070 2,736 78,625 39,541 9,855 1,776 1,001 6,209 - - 90,551 56,262
Total At 349,917 289,642 133,346 85,806 270,449 278,722 1,001 6,716 (8,351) (9,285) 746,362 651,601
Segment results PEEE 47,308 27,961 76,392 20,803 (4,853)  *(7,059) 528 1,838 - - 119,375 43,543
Unallocated AAR
corporate income BERA 2,863 726
Unallocated AAR
corporate expenses PEXH (32,793)  (18,400)
Finance costs BHRE (33,688)  (24,968)

Share of profitsand BB E AT

losses of associates w k&S - - 338,014 69,135
Profit before tax BB AR A
Tax #a

Profit for the year REEEH

* The impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment and impairment of debtors and other
receivables of HK$12,693,000 and HK$2,998,000,
respectively, arising from the cessation of operation
in Guatemala were included in segment result of
Garment in the prior year.

- - - - - 338,014 69,135

393,771 70,036
(49,874)  (12,140)

343,897 57,89

@ REFRKREB 2 BEXEERBIE
EHBEREILEBMELEZWE:
B & 3% R B 518 12,693,000
TT A & R LT B 3K T L i FE U AR SO
52,998,000/ 7T °
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4., EER (8B

(a) ¥¥58 (®)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Restaurant, Property investment
food and hotel and development Garment Others Consolidated
R RARERE BERERER B& 2t E]
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
“EESLE ZFTAF CBELE ZTEAF CE3LE ZTTAF CERLE ZTESAE CEELE ZTTNF
TER FET TER FAT TER FET TR FET TR TEx
Segment assets PEEE 282,995 233,469 1,310,075 1,233,725 113,846 117,631 35,898 8,563 1,742,814 1,593,388
Interests in associates A UNS A $13 (6) (6) 475821 104,317 18 18 (2,402) (2,185) 473,431 102,144
Unallocated assets ROMEE 122,235 111,374
Total assets BEE 2,338,480 1,806,906
Segment liabilities PEERE 69,250 53,818 44,211 41,128 21,565 27,863 6,277 7,514 141,303 130,323
Unallocated liabilities *PEEE 794,676 635,465
Total liabilities Bk 935,979 765,788
Other segment
information: EARER
Depreciation ik}
- segment -8 10,210 9,544 6,111 4,799 2,570 3,321 - 482 18,891 18,146
- unallocated -ROE 2,045 2,211
20,936 20,357
Capital expenditure AR
- segment -2 25,606 3,678 16,683 599 2,614 1,560 - 1,682 44,903 7,519
- unallocated -ROE 105 689
45,008 8,208
Impairment losses recognised M ER BB Z
in the income statement REER
Impairment of debtors EUEHRRE
and other receivables B RE 369 1,177 4,5M 1,205 8 10,739 - 656 4918 13,777
Impairment of interests EBERa
in associates EERE - - - - - 2,306 - 733 - 3,039
Impairment of property, n% BE
plant and equipment &R - - - - - 12,693 - - - 12,693
Write-down of inventories to ~ #EEEZE
net realisable value ERFE - - - - 1,953 1,225 - - 1,953 1,225
6,871 30,734
Change in fair value of REME
investment properties ATEER - 2,642 78,213 37,021 - - - - 718213 39,663

104
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DEEHR (8)

(b) Geographical segments (b) #biE o 38
The following table presents revenue, certain asset NTREBEZE_ZTLFR_ZTZTRF
and expenditure information for the Group’s AT+ RUEFEAEEME S
geographical segments for the years ended 31 W ETEERIE ZER-

March 2007 and 2006.

Group A& E
America South Africa Hong Kong Mainland China Others Consolidated
EY| £ E E KR it 58

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
CRRLE CTIAF CERLE CTERE CRRLE CERNF CERLE CTTAS CRRLE CREAF CRRLE CERAE
Téx TRz TER TEr fEr  TExr  TER TR TEx  TEn Tz TEx

Segment revenue: AR
Sales to external HET
customers MREE 113,137 113,601 123,724 131,402 37,878 43521 360,238 288,956 20,834 17,859 655,811 595,339

Other geographical it
information: A8
Segment assets PREE 8,892 9,739 30,076 45556 161,013 109,148 1,541,340 1,427,896 1,493 1,049 1,742,814 1,593,388

Capital expenditure: ~ EAXH:

- segment -28 112 Al 544 224 172 361 44,075 6,863 - - 44,903 7,519
- unallocated -KPR 105 689

45,008 8,208

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # X & [
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5. REVENUE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold,
after allowances for goods returned and trade discounts,
income from the rendering of services, proceeds from
the sale of properties and gross rental income received
and receivable.

Revenue from the following activities is included in

iy %8

WARRAEEZ EXRE EREER (B
HBRERERITAN) MBERFERME
HERB A HE W E W et AR B W% &
Yo iH & W A R EY B W s o

THEBHNMBRACT AERE:

turnover:
Group
rEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZEELHE —ETREF
FTH T FHETT
Revenue W &=
Sale of goods HE S m 260,594 271,453
Income from the hotel,
restaurant and food businesses BEEEBRRERER KA 348,105 286,574
Gross rental income HeW AR 32,412 33,799
Proceeds from sale of properties & Y 3 TS5 B 14,700 3,513
655,811 595,339
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

6. BR®LATEF

AEERBAENEMER, (GEA)

(crediting):
Group
rEE
2007 2006
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZEERF
Bt 5 FTHE T FHIT
Cost of inventories sold and EEFER
services provided BRERS 2 KA 441,211 406,807
Depreciation e 14 20,936 20,357
Impairment of goodwill* EERE 17 - 3,663
Minimum lease payment BELEROMET 2
under operating leases T REFHEEHES
for land and buildings 18,054 14,564
Auditors’ remuneration Z 2 AN B & 2,253 2,252
Employee benefits expense EEBMNZH
(excluding directors’ (T BREWNES
remuneration (note 8))*: ZEZEME) "
Wages and salaries IENFS 93,519 103,932
Equity-settled share LARR 1D & B R 19
option expense RIEE S 1,233 1,320
Pension scheme contributions & {k & f#t 3
(defined contribution (FEEHAKEHED
scheme) 945 744
95,697 105,996

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ## BX %
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. BRBATERR (&)
Group
rEE
2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —EERF
Bt 5 FTH T FHETT
Foreign exchange differences, net JE i = %8 % & 1,686 (110)
Impairment of interests IHEEE AR R E
in associates* = 3,039
Write-down of inventories WRFEZEAEEFE
to net realisable value 1,953 1,225
Fair value loss/(gain) on financial & AFEFABZFEZ
assets at fair value through TREEZ
profit or loss NEEER (W) (1,561) 614
Changes in fair value of BEMENFELR
investment properties 15 (78,213) (39,663)
Impairment of debtors and JE U AR SR R E A
other receivables JE U R I8 2 R E 4,918 13,777
Impairment of items of property, #%¥ BE K&
plant and equipment* B RE* 14 - 12,693
Quota expenses Bl %8 & 410 =
Gross rental income e WAL= (32,412) (33,799)
Direct operating expenses KEWMERS
(including repairs and WAz B
maintenance) arising on EEXH
rental-earning investment (BiE#E
properties RIRE) 1,705 1,286
(30,707) (32,513)
Loss on disposal of HERHEERE ZEE
available-for-sale investments 3,621 -
Bank interest income RITH BUA (2,863) (2,068)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEWE - BE &
property, plant and equipment B ZEE 7 () 228 (8)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — KM B2 7z Uz 34 - (697)
Quota income fid B8 A (113) =
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6.

7.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

# Inclusive of an amount of HK$81,467,000 (2006:

HK$78,720,000) classified under cost of inventories sold
and services provided.

* The impairment of goodwill, impairment of items of
property, plant and equipment and impairment of interests
in associates are included in “Other expenses” on the
face of the consolidated income statement.

AER (4

puiily

)
)

HEP ARSI BERHEEFTEREHERBRAR
81,467,000 L (= ZZ X4 :78,720,000
ABIT)

B ZRE WE BB RRERERGE
ERRERRERTAGS RAREM
X Ae

FINANCE COSTS B #5 B X
Group
rEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZEERF
TERT FHIT
Interest in respect of: A
Bank loans, overdrafts and
other loans wholly repayable RITERX BXRERAFA
within five years EHEEZEMER 33,614 24,861
Factoring arrangements RIERE L = 1
Finance leases BLEMEA 74 106
33,688 24,968

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #Z B% % [E
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

EEME

REEEBARIMBRARES TR
AI(TEMRA) REEREEDIE 16115
BREESMEWT:

Group
rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EETtHF —TETRF
FET T3 T
Fees e 400 400
Other emoluments: E B <
Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind e REREDHN 5,390 5,475
Bonuses paid and payables* BT R ERTEAL* 17,350 2,104
Employee share option benefits 1 B IR F = 4,552 2,442
Pension scheme contributions R IRHRET & 154 154
27,446 10,175
27,846 10,575
* Executive directors of the Company are entitled to bonus @ RABHITESREG 2IEARKEHME

payments which are approved by the Remuneration
Committee with reference to the Group’s current year
profit and individual performance.

During the year, certain directors were granted share
options, in respect of their services to the Group, under
the share option scheme of the Company, further details
of which are set out in note 31 to the financial
statements. The fair value of such options which has
been recognised to the income statement over the vesting
period, was determined as at the date of grant and the
amount included in the financial statements for the
current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEM= (&
(a) Independent non-executive directors () BAKHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive AEEENBIFRATESTHE W
directors during the year were as follows: S
Employee
share option
Fees benefits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
€8
e i IR RE T 22 W
FET FH&ET FHETT
2007 —EELE
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles %58 %5 7t & 100 71 171
Mr. Yau Wing Keung WF oK 58 5 HE 100 71 171
Mr. Lo Man Kit, Sam B A 100 71 171
300 213 513
2006 —EEAE
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles %587 %5 5t & 100 33 133
Mr. Yau Wing Keung WF oK 58 55 HE 100 33 133
Mr. Lo Man Kit, Sam E XA 100 33 133
300 99 399
There were no other emoluments payable to the REWRMENBILIFNTES Z EAMD
independent non-executive directors during the year e (ZTTRE &)
(2006: Nil).

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #Z B% % [E
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEM= (&
(b) Executive directors and a non- (b) ITEERFHITES
executive director
Salaries, Employee

allowances Bonuses share Pension
and benefits paid and option scheme Total
Fees in kind payables benefits contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

e 2E 2tk E& Bihe

wE REWANE EAEAL BRENE  FEMR  HEAER
TEL TET TER TET TER TET

2007 “EBtE
Executive directors: HIEE:

Mr. Ma Kai Cheung BNBELE - 2,243 6,250 1,423 52 9,968
Mr. Ma Kai Yum SNREE - 1,712 6,250 1,423 52 9,437
Mr. Ng Yan Kwong RERELE - 1,255 4,850 1,423 50 7,578
= 5,210 17,350 4,269 154 26,983

Non-executive director: FHTEE
Mr. Yip Hing Chung ERfRfiE 100 180 = 70 = 350
100 5,390 17,350 4,339 154 27,333
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and a non-
executive director (continued)

8. EEME (&

(b) BTEERFHAUTESE (&)

Salaries, Employee
allowances Bonuses share Pension
and benefits paid and option scheme Total
Fees in kind payables benefits contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E A4 ENR E& Efhe
we REVAE EATAL BRENE  GEHER HesE
TERL TERL TET TET TET TET
2006 “EERE
Executive directors: WrES:
Mr. Ma Kai Cheung BNEBERAE - 2,284 927 770 52 4,033
Mr. Ma Kai Yum BNtk - 1,710 927 770 52 3,459
Mr. Ng Yan Kwong REKELE - 1,251 250 770 50 2,321
- 5,245 2,104 2,310 154 9,813
Non-executive director: FRES
Mr. Yip Hing Chung EBR%E 100 230 - 33 = 363
100 5,475 2,104 2,343 154 10,176

There was no arrangement under which a director

waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year.

RERRBIER B AREFRNE
AFREREEME-
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’ O
REMUNERATION

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the
year included three (2006: three) directors, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details
of the remuneration of the remaining two (2006: two)
non-director, highest paid employees, for the year are as
follows:

TfuFMES Z2EE

rEEzEURSHEERE=U(=F
TERF =) EF EFMABHINN L
MHEE8 e RER  HBRMA (ZTTREF:
ML) EEFHNRSFHEENHES BN
T:

Group
KEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—2TLE —ETAF
TE T FH& T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind % & - 3285 & B %) Fl 25 2,329 6,911
Pension scheme contributions RAIKHEEFRET 8 - =
2,329 6,911

The number of non-director, highest paid employees
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as

FEFNESFEEZCFHBEL T :

follows:
Number of employees
EEA™

2007 2006
—EBLHF —ETAF
HK$500,000 — HK$1,000,000 500,0007% 7T — 1,000,0007 7T 1 1
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001# 7T — 1,500,000/% 7T 1 -
HK$5,000,001 - HK$6,000,000 5,000,001/% JT — 6,000,000 JT - 1
2 2
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10.

TAX 10. Bi1E
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of BEFNEBDBREBEFERNRRES 2 @5
17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits JERBRABNIEREI175%:1E (ZET X
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits F:17.5%) o FHN R FER & F| <« B8
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates DIRBAREELEMEBRR 2 RITEN 2
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group BREMNZRITHERAER G-
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.
Group
rEH
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EELHF —ETRF
FTH T FHETT
Group: £E
Current — Hong Kong BVH — &%
Charge for the year REFEXZH 1,012 3,657
Overprovision in prior years VAR F 2 A8 B - (116)
Current — Mainland China B HA — = BR K [ 7,185 5,329
Current — Overseas BN ER — g Hh
Charge for the year KAE X H 4 4
Overprovision in prior years VAR F S B RE BB (295) (1,065)
Deferred tax expense RAERT T 2 H
- note 29 —Mt5E29 41,968 4,331
Total tax charge for the year REFRRIB H 49,874 12,140

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #£ Bk & =
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10. TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in
which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries

10. BEIE (&)

VAR 7% 58 PR PO BR B B gt A1l 2 B8 18 ST (B
RARBREREN ZHERRRBEHAE
BREAERERAR) BREBRBEFE

are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax TRIBEYH T HE AREREXR (T
rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e. TR EERM X Y HWE:
the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as
follows:
Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
HK$'000 % HK$ 000 %
F#& T FAT

Profit before tax B B¢ A1 i A 393,771 70,036
Tax at the statutory tax rate AT KA E 2 H 1B 68,910 17.5 12,256 17.5
Lower tax rate of H A B R 2 BB =R

other countries (1,175) (0.3) (119) (0.2)
Higher tax rate of H B R 2B = &

other countries 1,497 0.4 3,100 4.4
Adjustments in respect of #EDER B 1A (I

current tax of LART 5 [E A &

previous periods (295) - (1,181) (1.7)
Profits and losses attributable & 1f B & A 7] )& 7

to an associate K& (59,153) (15.0) (13,391) (19.1)
Income not subject to tax BERBWA (642) (0.2) (1,017) (1.5)
Expenses not deductible TNAIHB 2 X

for tax 2,435 0.6 1,193 1.7
Effect of change in tax rate ~ RSB & 32,612 8.3 = =
Tax losses utilised REBUKAIFEE®A

from previous periods I8 & 1B (5.004) (1.3) (1,081) (1.5)
Tax losses not recognised FERZHIERIE 10,689 2.7 12,380 17.7
Tax charge at the Group’s BEAREEERMRE

effective rate AAEZHEX N 49,874 12.7 12,140 17.3

The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting
to HK$122,238,000 (2006: HK$13,391,000) is included
in “Share of profits and losses of associates” on the face

of the consolidated income statement.
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10. TAX (continued)

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress
approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s
Republic of China (the “new CIT Law"), which will be
effective from 1 January 2008. Under the new CIT Law,
the corporate income tax rate applicable to the domestic
companies from 1 January 2008 will be decreased from
33% to 25% or increased from 15% to 25%. This
unification in enterprise income tax rate will directly
reduce or increase the Group's effective tax rate
prospectively from 2008. According to HKAS 12, the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities shall be
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled. As a result, the change in the corporate income
tax rate has had the following impact on the results and
financial position of the Group for the year ended 31
March 2007:

10.

B\ E)

RZZBZLF=A+"H 2BHARREKEK
eRATPEARAMBECEMSHE 8=
TT N\F—A—BRES-BREFCEMSE
BE BN NF—HA—HBE BRAF
EERAEREREA33%MEE25% @ 5
H15%EE25% ° S — D EMESH REH
CHERLRENAEEE T \Fi
MATB MR- BIEFASTERFE 125 E
EREEERELERIE S ERERESERB
REESRYEEEEHENTXFE-H
o EMEHREREHHAEEEEZ T
+E =A==+ BHLEEEERTBHRR
20T

2007

—BELHF

HK$’000

T T

Increase: Income tax expense of current year B AFEMEHAX 32,612
Increase: Share of tax attributable to an associate & hn: fE45 — S B & A 51§ 18 65,738
Decrease: Interests in associates A EAGEEE N RS 67,465
Increase: Deferred tax liabilities - RERIE & & 32,646
Decrease: Exchange equalisation reserve W B N 1,761

As at the date that these financial statements are
approved for issue, detailed measures of the new CIT
Law have yet to be issued. Subject to detailed measures
and other related regulations concerning the computation
of taxable income, as well as specific preferential tax
treatments and their related transitional provisions, the
Group will further evaluate the impact to its operating
results and financial positions of future periods as more
detailed measures and other related regulations are
announced.

R mEEIETIRE B - HEEMSHR
ENERAR R R -AEESREER
AR R E AR EERT AR GIA R
HIRBERE E—FHEAMEZFHA
e K B At A B AR ) 18 S AR 5% B 1 1R B
MEERERMBRRTE-

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED %=

117



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B S & I 5
31 March 2007
T+ F=A=+—H

118

11.

12.

13.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of
the parent for the year ended 31 March 2007 includes a
profit of HK$37,386,000 (2006: a loss of HK$623,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company (note 32(b)).

11.

BAAREFAEAEBMGERF

HE-_ZTH+E=-A=+—HItEE &Q
ARERBEABRMGLESEF B & F
37,386,000 T (Z TN F: 8
623,000 7T) ' ERARA A BIHREFR A
REEFE (MYEE32(b)) ©

DIVIDENDS 12. BE
Group and Company
EATRRAER
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ETtFE —TEA
FHET FiE T
Interim — HK1 cent (2006: Nil) REHRE - EREBR
per ordinary share BEUMN(ZZEZRF &) 7,456 =
Proposed final - HK2 cents BRIRERARE
(2006: HK1 cent) — & R B AR 241
per ordinary share (ZFEZERF BB - 22,247 7,436
29,703 7,436

The proposed final dividend for the year is calculated
based on 1,112,346,000 issued and fully paid up shares
of the Company up to the date of these financial
statements, after taken into consideration the events as
detailed in note 31 and 42(i)(iv) to the financial
statements.

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is
based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 13. BRAREBEREREARGER
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE BF (&)
PARENT (continued)
The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is SREBERANTIREREE A AT @K
based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary A ARG SRR E AT EREA Y
equity holders of the parent. The weighted average MEEE R B E TR ERNEF BT
number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the By AREEDRITRMHED  ARBEFRE
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as MATEERENZEARRE EBEE2EITE
used in the basic earnings per share calculation and the BUAERBARBIT ZMELTHRETE-
weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share BREARESEFNEN TEE:
are based on:
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHE ZEERF
TERT FHETT
Earnings B2
Profit attributable to ordinary AR ESRELRAT
equity holders of the parent, pASYNE
used in the basic earnings per LBREREA
share calculation JE 1 35 | 336,670 56,130
Number of shares
BB EHE
2007 2006
—E2tF —ETRE
Shares i4vi)
Weighted average number of ordinary FRARFTESRELAZF 2
shares in issue during the year used BT L @ERME T
in the basic earnings per
share calculation 745,181,877 738,751,603
Effect of dilution — weighted average a8
number of ordinary shares: — TBAR NS B
Share options R 19,781,049 1,480,386
764,962,926 740,231,989

&)
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. X -BERRE

Group NE
Furniture,
Hotel landand  Leasehold  Plantand fixtures and Motor Construction
properties  buildings improvements ~ machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE &
I#HR nE BER %E
BENE £ %6 e bEL ] 55 ERBIR ag
TER TER TER TER TER TR TER TR
31 March 2007 “EBtEZA=1-H
At 31 March 2006 and RZEEXE=A=+-AK
at 1 April 2006: RZEZREMA-R:
Cost or valuation BRAERGE 67,846 90,140 64,621 60,718 50,841 10,938 - 345,104
Accumulated depreciation ZHAER
and impairment HfE (2,118) (33,562) (52,575) (37,022) (38,872) (6,868) - (171,017)
Net carrying amount REFE 65,728 56,578 12,046 23,696 11,969 4,070 - 174,087
At 1 April 2006, net of RZZEREMA-R-
accumulated depreciation BB R
and impairment NERGE 65,728 56,578 12,046 23,696 11,969 4,070 - 174,087
Additions AE = = 27,410 888 12,577 2,043 2,090 45,008
Disposalsfwrite off WE /M - - (530) (319) (833) (359) = (2,041)
Depreciation provided ERRERRE
during the year (note 6) (HizE6) (1,591) (1,757) (9,247) (1,689) (5,237) (1,415) = (20,936)
Exchange realignment ERAZ 2,940 696 982 99 595 1 55 5,368
At 31 March 2007, RZZELE=F=1+-H"
net of accumulated B 25
depreciation and impairment TERRE 67,077 55,517 30,661 22,675 19,071 4,340 2,145 201,486
At 31 March 2007: RZEZ+E=A=1-A:
Cost or valuation BRAELGE 70922 90,980 94,848 60,355 63,776 12,320 2,145 395,346
Accumulated depreciation ZEHHFER
and impairment BE (3,845) (35,463) (64,187) (37,680) (44,705) (7,980) - (193,860)
Net carrying amount REFE 67,077 55,517 30,661 22,675 19,071 4,340 2,145 201,486
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TTLE=A=+—F
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. YE-BEREZE (&)
(continued)
Group KEE
Leasehold Furniture,
Hotel Landand improve- Plant and fixtures and Motor
properties  buildings ments machinery equipment  vehicles Total
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
HE B
TR nE BER HE
BENE g7 £8 #a L E§ #E
ThEL ThEL ThEx ThEL ThERL T ThEL
31 March 2006 “EEAEZAZ1-R
At 31 March 2005 and R-ZERE=A=+-HEK
at 1 April 2005: RZFTREMA-A:
Cost or valuation BRAER(EE 66,031 90,199 65,750 64,551 51,420 10,515 348,466
Accumulated depreciation  ZHTER
and impairment B (412)  (1,507)  (44,656) (350898  (37.353) (5,950)  (145,776)
Net carrying amount FEFE 65,619 68,692 21,094 28,653 14,067 4565 202,690
At 1 April 2005, net of RZZEREMA-A-
accumulated depreciation REICE-4
and impairment FERRAE 65,619 68,692 21,094 28,653 14,067 4565 202,690
Additions AE = = 2,006 541 4,295 1,366 8,208
Disposals & - - (1,109) (47) (1,489) (137) (2,782)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—HKBAR
(note 34) (Htsk34) - - (189) (1,760) (202) (61) 2,212)
Impairment (note 6)* BE (MiEe) * - (9,976) (511) (1,672) (305) (229 (12,693)
Depreciation provided ERAERRE
during the year (note 6) (KEe) - (2,049) (9,846) (2,287) (4,707) (1468)  (20357)
Exchange realignment e 109 (89) 601 268 310 34 1,233
At 31 March 2006, RZBZ E=A=1-R
net of accumulated Bk &G
depreciation and impairment & R i fE 65,728 56,578 12,046 23,696 11,969 4070 174,087
At 31 March 2006: R-FENE=A=1-R:
Cost or valuation R A B 67,846 90,140 64,621 60,718 50,841 10,938 345,104
Accumulated depreciation ZEHER
and impairment pAE 2,118 (33562 (52,575 (37,00 (38872 (6,868)  (171,017)
Net carrying amount FEFE 65,728 56,578 12,046 23,696 11,969 4070 174,087

In the prior year, the Group carried out a review of the

recoverable amount of its factory in Guatemala. These

assets are used in the Group’s garment segment. The

review led to the recognition of an impairment loss of
HK$12,693,000, that has been recognised in the income
statement in the prior year. The recoverable amount of

the relevant assets has been determined on the basis of

net selling price.

EF RNEEREH SR T AU E

FIE-ZEFEERANAEENR

T
2N ERe 5

AR T 18 R R (B B8 12,693,0007 7T
WERAFZRERER EEEENA]
WEIRBEIREEFHEET -
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31 March 2007
T+ F=A=+—H
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. NE - BERKRE (&)

(continued)

The net book value of the Group’s fixed assets held under
finance leases included in the total amount of motor
vehicles at 31 March 2007, amounted to HK$879,000
(2006: HK$1,237,000).

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were
revalued at 31 March 1995, by Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at an open market value bases on their existing
use. Since 1995, no further valuations of the Group's
leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as
the Group has relied upon the exemption granted under
the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS
16, from the requirement to carry out further revaluations
of its property, plant and equipment which were stated
at valuation at that time.

Had these leasehold land and buildings and hotel
properties been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been approximately HK$30,644,000
(2006: HK$30,712,000).
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TE+F=-HA=+—H
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. E-BERRE (&)
(continued)
At 31 March 2007, certain of the Group's property, plant R-ZEE+FZA=Z+—H AEEHEEL
and equipment with a total carrying value of BRMEE#112,992,0008 70 (Z T T N F:
approximately HK$112,992,000 (2006: HK$117,071,000) 117,071,000 70) < & T HE K&
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted HEERE IS —RBT BEIMERE
to the Group (note 39). fib {5 & (Hi5E39) °
The cost/valuation of the Group’s land and buildings and AEBZRMERHEFHE D2 L RiE
hotel properties by geographical location and the terms FRBEBEWENKABEHEESTET:
of the leases are as follows:
Group
rEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHE ZETAREF
FTH T FHETT
Medium term leasehold land and REEHEZ TR
buildings situated in Hong Kong, BFHREES
at 1995 valuation R—NANWLEFMHE 35,245 35,245
Medium term leasehold land and AR B KR 2 i R AETF
buildings situated in Mainland RHAFE A - B AN E
China, at cost 41,691 40,930
Medium term hotel properties situated — FA P Bl KBE 2 B E ¥ %
in Mainland China, at cost RHAFE A - B AN E 70,922 67,846
Freehold land and buildings RGNz T RIEF
situated overseas, at cost KA ERE RAE 14,044 13,965
161,902 157,986
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. REY*
Group
rEH
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EELEF — ET/\E
Carrying amount at 1 April, REUA—RBZREE:
at valuation B{HE 974,783 931,747
Net gain from a fair value BEATFEFAREZFAAF (KsEe)
adjustment (note 6) 78,213 39,663
Exchange realignment HE 5, 38 B 6,301 3,373
Balance at 31 March, at valuation —A=Zt+T—H&&% KREE 1,059,297 974,783
Analysis by geographical location: R @ E 5
Hong Kong BB 65,744 60,268
Mainland China A B A 993,553 914,515
1,059,297 974,783

The Group’s investment properties, of which
HK$947,651,000 (2006: HK$874,636,000) are held under
medium term leases and HK$111,646,000 (2006:
HK$100,147,000) under long term leases, were revalued
on 31 March 2007 by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
Limited, independent professional qualified valuers, on
an open market, existing use basis. The investment
properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further summary details of which are included in
note 37(a) to the financial statements.

At 31 March 2007, the Group's investment
properties with a value of HK$787,780,000 (2006:
HK$668,403,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 39).

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties
are included on pages 169 to 174.
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16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

16. BT A EFHIE

Group

rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF :gg/\$
Carrying amount at 1 April RO A —BEAE 1,152 1,184
Recognised during the year n (32) (32)
Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—HBEKHEE 1,120 1,152

Current portion included in debtors, T B B 10 B 45 FE W BR 3K

deposits and prepayments e RTENMNKIE (32) (32)
Non-current portion JERENZB D 1,088 1,120

The leasehold land is held under a medium term lease

and is situated in Mainland China.

ME LM AT BROBE LR ERE-
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17. GOODWILL 17. B8
Group KEE
HK$'000
FHETT
31 March 2007 R=-EZ2tF=ZA=+—-H
At 1 April 2006 and 31 March 2007: RZZEZEREFOMA—ABR
—ZTELHF=A=+—8
Cost (DN 12,384
Accumulated impairment RETRAE (3,663)
Net carrying amount AR FE 8,721
31 March 2006 R=BEAEF=A=+—H
At 1 April 2005: RZZETERFMA—A:
Cost DN 8,721
Accumulated impairment 25HRE -
Net carrying amount BREFE 8,721
Cost at 1 April 2005 RZZEZERFOA—HKAR 8,721
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 33) W kg — BT 8 A | (Bt sE33) 3,663
Impairment during the year FARE (3,663)
Cost and carrying amount RZEZERF=A=+—H«
at 31 March 2006 AR K BRI B 8,721
At 31 March 2006: R-BERF=HA=1T—8:
Cost DN 12,384
Accumulated impairment 25HRE (3,663)
Net carrying amount REFE 8,721

The Group applied transitional provisions of HKFRS 3
that permitted goodwill in respect of business

combinations which occurred prior to 2001, to remain

eliminated against consolidated reserves.

The amounts of goodwill remaining in consolidated RZZEZERFRZ
reserves, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior E’\\ T —F 5K

to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, were HK$86,230,000
as at 31 March 2006 and 2007. The amount of goodwill

is stated at its cost.
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17. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

(continued)
Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combination has
been allocated to cash-generating unit of the restaurants,
food and hotel (the “Cash-generating Unit”), which is a
reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the Cash-generating Unit has
been determined based on a value in use calculation
using cash flow projections based on financial budgets
covering a five-year period approved by senior
management. The discount rate applied to the cash flow
projections is 8% (2006: 8%) and cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth rate
of 4% (2006: 4%) which is the same as the long term
average growth rate of the industry.

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation
of the Cash-generating Unit for 31 March 2007 and 31
March 2006. The following describes each key assumption
on which management has based its cash flow projections
to undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine
the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is the
average gross margins achieved in the year immediately
before the budget year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements.

Discount rates — The discount rates used are before tax
and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant units.

7. BERAEHE (&)

8 2 R

HEXAHELEZHEECIRAEE RMm
RBEEEG ([ReELBM]) ERAE
oz B AR E R o

ReEFXBEU 7 REEBECIKAIAER
AAEREREET KREKLERBERBELZ
hFHNMBEE-ReRENNEH8%
(ZZ2TAF:8%) MAFHMNARAR
EMEBAUIEREA% (ZEZNF:4%)
(BEXARBFHEREER) B -

FERIZABREELABMR_ZEZLF =
A=+—BFR=_ZTEERF=ZA=+—HZ
BEEFE-EEEREREREBHEER

ERAHAA R E — ERK:

EMNEEE-ENREEERFEREN
—FZFHEMM A 2 BRI

PR - B2 E SR AT M R
BB 2 El b e
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18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18. (HMIE A Rl fE &=
Company
KA F

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —EERF
TET FH& T
Unlisted shares, at cost EEMARD K ANE 61,990 61,990
Due from subsidiaries NGRS 750,610 733,789
Due to subsidiaries FET B B A B8 (138,272) (99,727)
674,328 696,052
Impairment B (2,876) (2,876)
671,452 693,176
The amounts due from/to the subsidiaries are unsecured, JEUR & FEAS BT BB A B) 2 B A EIE AR N5
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The B R f [ T8 48 KR o b e FRIB 2 BRE (B B

carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to HERFEEE-

subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 4 #R



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 55 R 5 B ot

FELF=A=+ B

31 March 2007

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

are as follows:

18. I B AR (&)

TEMBRRFBET:

Nominal value
Class of of issued Percentage of
Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest
incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal
Name registration held share capital the Company activities
2007 2006
EfAL/ BRAEE/ ARE G RE
£ B ES S i RERR EmER Bak TERH
.
Amica Fashion Company South Africa Ordinary shares Rand160,002 80 80  Manufacture of
(Pty) Limited garments
F: LRk 160,002 % KRB
Amica Properties Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$10,000 100 100 Property investment
Limited
BEMEXRERAT &k LR 10,000/ 7T mER;
Carrianna (Chiu Chow) Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$8,000,000 73 73 Restaurant
Restaurant Limited * operations
EEHCEM) BRERAR B LRk 8,000,000/ 7 RELE
Carrianna Holdings Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$25,000,000 100 100 Property development
and investment
EEREEERAR Bk EBR 25,000,000 7T NERERER
Carrianna (Shenzhen) Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$80,000,000 100 100 Investment holding and
Investment Co., Ltd. @ property development
EZH ORI &3 PEAE AMER 80,000,000 1T REERRNERE
BRARY
=R (L) Mainland China Registered capital ~ RMB14,700,000 100 ** 100 Hotel and restaurant
TEERAR operations
hEIAKE AMER AR 14,700,0007C BERRBEE

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #£ Bk & =
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18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

are as follows: (continued)

18. I B AR (&)

TEMBARMNFEBNOT: (&)

Nominal value
Class of of issued Percentage of
Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest
incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal
Name registration held share capital the Company activities
2007 2006
HMERL/ BRALE/ ARE R RE
R MRS Fir s R BB Rl EMEX BAlt TEXH
—EELE ZEEZRN
Goldfield Properties Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$2 100 100 Property investment
BEEXERAA BB Lk VAT mERE
International Fashions Canada Ordinary shares €$9,000 89 89  Distribution and
Group Inc. # sale of garments
Non-voting €$500 - -
preference shares
mex gl 9,000 7 DERHEKK
EREEELR 50007
Kunming Carrianna Chaozhou ~ Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$12,000,000 62 62  Restaurant
Restaurant Ltd. @ operations
EREEBAMEZERAR @ hEAR HMER 12,000,000% 7T RELE
Shenzhen Carrianna Mainland China Registered capital HK$6,000,000 92 92 Restaurant
(Chiu Chow) Restaurant operations
Co., Ltd. @
AIEEFANEZERAR @ pEKRE HfER 6,000,000/ 7T REEE
Shenzhen Carrianna Mainland China Registered capital ~ RMB20,000,000 68 68  Restaurant
Friendship Square operations
Restaurant Co., Ltd. @
ANEERRE hEIAKE HMEXR AK%20,000,0007C REREZ
BEAABEERRR @
Tak Sing Alliance Hong Kong Ordinary shares HK$200 100 100 Manufacture and
Limited distribution of
Non-voting HK$ 1,000,000 - - garments and
deferred shares property development
BB LAk 200% 7T RE DERKRNE
ERFRELRD  1,000,000% T 2R
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Z2E+F=A=+—H
18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. G B A A (&)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company FEMBRARIMNFEROT: (&)
are as follows: (continued)
Nominal value
Class of of issued Percentage of
Place of equity ordinary/ equity interest
incorporation/ interest registered attributable to Principal
Name registration held share capital the Company activities
2007 2006
HRERL/ ERAER/ ARE R RE
£ SR EE L FrREER EMER Bk TEER
ZEELE —ZTTNE
Tak Sing (Panyu) Fashion Mainland China Registered capital ~ HK$51,000,000 100 100 Manufacture of
Company Limited " garments
BREARKERRA O hEIAKE HMER 51,000,000% ¢ RREE
TREEPERERERAR @ Mainland China Registered capital  RMB1,500,000 74 74 Restaurant operation
PEAE AMER AR 1,500,000 REgS
REEERERBRAFY Mainland China Registered capital  RMB1,000,000 70 - Restaurant operations
PEIAKE HMER AR %1,000,0007T RELE
REEREER Mainland China Registered capital  RMB20,000,000 75 - Restaurant operations
REFRATY
hEIAKE AMER A& %20,000,0007C REREZ
BHEEFRABRAF Mainland China Registered capital  RMB8,000,000 55 - Inactive
B AR HMER AR %8,000,0007C MEER
& Direct subsidiaries of the Company & RAREEKE A
**  559% of equity interest is directly attributable to the * KRR HEBERBSS%RE#ER
Company
# Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst # B KE MBI R E S 5T R 2
& Young International member firms %
M Wholly-owned foreign enterprises M HNEEESE
@ Sino foreign equity joint venture companies @ HANE B

Except for Carrianna Holdings Limited, which is
incorporated in Hong Kong but operates in Mainland

China, all of the above subsidiaries operate in their place il B 2R 48 4 o

of incorporation/registration.

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED %= 5X
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18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. HMiB A RER (&)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company 1&§$@‘E’Jni'DXJ:F)TWE’]W%’“ﬁ%I
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected FEASERFEAMFERNEKRTE
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion lﬁ%@@ﬁ’ﬂixuﬁfﬁEﬁBﬁEA CIRE=E
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other REFPI BB A RIM AR B BERBR
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result e
in particulars of excessive length.
19. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 19. HEEZEHERES
ENTITY
Group
rEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —EEREF
FET FAT
Share of net assets Bt EEFE 1,790 1,790
Amount due to the
jointly-controlled entity FET LR I E B8 K (612) (612)
Provision for impairment VERERE = (1,178) (1,178)

The balance with the jointly-controlled entity is unsecured,
interest-free and is not repayable within one year from
the balance sheet date.
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19.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITY (continued)

Particulars of the Group's jointly-controlled entity are as
follows:

Place of
incorporation/

19. HEZHEREDS (5)

AEBEAREFERZFBNT:

Percentage of

Business registration Ownership Voting Profit  Principal
Name structure and operation interest power sharing activity
XS MY rEEELBESL
=x: REERX of i B AR i B B & RERE MNEIE FEX®
Chengdu Carrianna Corporate PRC/Mainland 51 50 51 Dormant
Chaozhou Restaurant China
Co., Ltd.
B P £ 22 45 A dr B, e B K B TEax

ANBEEZBR A A

The investment in the jointly-controlled entity is indirectly
held by the Company.

ARTMERSKAEHER

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #£ Bk & =
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20. (hEEE QAT ER

Group

KEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF :gg/\$
Share of net assets BLHEEFE 441,560 89,599
Due from associates JE B 2 X J) BR 3R 45,345 25,802
Due to associates FE B2 R A BRI (2,846) (2,629)
484,059 112,772
Provision for impairment o RI=RE (10,628) (10,628)
473,431 102,144

The amounts due from/to associates are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
carrying amounts of these amounts due from/to
associates approximate to their fair values.

The Group’s share of aggregate profits accumulated by
the associates for the year amounted to HK$338,014,000
(2006: HK$69,135,000).

The Group's share of the net post-acquisition surplus of
the associates as at 31 March 2007 amounted to
HK$437,946,000 (2006: HK$85,990,000).
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 20. IEHE N AR ()
Particulars of the principal associates, which are all FEBMERRBERFLTRR FHEHT:
unlisted companies, are as follows:
Place of Percentage of
Particulars of incorporation/ equity interest
issued  Business registration and attributable Principal
Name share held  structure operations to the Group activities
2007 2006
EBEE  ERmRY/ rEEEGRE
% FREBRTRE  ER ke En Bol TEEK
—EZLE ZZERFE
China South City Holdings Ordinary Shares  Corporate Hong Kong/ 20 20 Investment
Limited ("CSCHL") HK$40,000 Mainland China holding and
EHEWNERER DA LaEk oA B/ PEAE property
(rZEmml) 40,000 7T development
REERK
NEER
South China International Ordinary Shares  Corporate Hong Kong/ 50 - Inactive
Purchasing Exchange HK$5,000 Mainland China
Centre Limited*
ZHBERKER ST LOER DAY Lak oA Bt/ REKE Emex
5,000/ 7T
# not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst # BZKEEMEBEMUAINY N E SR
& Young International member firms e
The associates are indirectly held by the Company. RARIHEEESN EBE AR
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, KEFEMER U EMIAEEHEE R
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the AATEFEARASBERAFEMELENA
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of KASREEERFEFZEDMHOBE QT W
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other EREFIIEMREIHNBERARNE
associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result BAleoERNBARITR.

in particulars of excessive length.

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED %= 5X
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20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

21.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial
information of the Group’s associates extracted from their
management accounts:

20. (hEEE DTSR (B)

TRl Ak A A B AR B A R
ARZHBER:

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EELHF —EERF
FET FET
Assets BE 4,058,119 1,365,666
Liabilities Bf&E (1,854,992) (875,294)
Revenue g 144,871 464,331
Profit &7 1,654,308 349,861
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 21. JHEHERE
Group
KEE
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EELEF —EERF
TFET FET
Unlisted equity investments, at cost JEEMRAIZE IR AE 19,708 16,771

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which were designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon
rate.

Unlisted equity investments under available-for-sale
investments are stated at cost because their fair values
could not be reliably measured as at the balance sheet
date.
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22. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

23.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

22. RBEEEEAFE2EMEE

Group

rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZEERF
F#E T FE T

Unlisted investment funds, at fair value: 3F FHIREES R A FE:

Hong Kong BB 12,092 10,531

The fair values of the unlisted investment funds are based
on quoted market price.

The above investments at 31 March 2007 were classified
as held for trading.

At 31 March 2007, the carrying amount of the above
investments of the Group pledged as security for the
Group's bank loans amounting to HK$12,092,000 (2006:
HK$10,531,000), as further detailed in note 39 to the
financial statements.

FLEMREES ZAVEETHBRENE

NERZZEZEL+F=RA=+—RHZRED

NEAFKIEEERE-

RZETLF=A=+—H Ll AEB{E
AEROTEREANKREZCEEER
12,092,000 7T (ZZZ& /<4 :10,531,000
BT IR EA M R R M EE39 o

INVENTORIES 23. 78

Group

rEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZETRF
FTH T FHETT
Raw materials JR 11,865 16,755
Work in progress =8 5,564 3,864
Finished goods UK 11,672 2,312
Food and beverages B kR 24,761 23,217
53,862 46,148

At 31 March 2007, the carrying amount of inventories
of the Group pledged as security for the Group’s bank
loans amounting to HK$1,997,000 (2006:
HK$1,419,000), as further detailed in note 39 to the
financial statements.

NR_ZEELFE=ZA=Z+—HB K£@EB
1,997,000 7 (ZZZ /X 1 1,419,000
L) MEERIFTRTUERER #BE
B B 75 S MY EE 390

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ## BX %
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31 March 2007
EZE+F=A=+—H
24. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 24, EWERF - RERBENARE

Included in the balance is an amount of HK$71,259,000
(2006: HK$74,879,000) representing the trade debtors
of the Group. The aged analysis of such debtors is as
follows:

H o 845 71,259,0008 T (ZZEZE X
74,879,000 7T) BASE 2 EWE 5
BRI EWBRZR ZERER DT T

Group

rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELE ZEERF
TET FET
Current — 30 days ENH —30H 36,394 30,686
31 - 60 days 31—60H 5,816 7,342
61 — 90 days 61—90H 1,558 5,389
Over 90 days H#m90H 27,491 31,462
71,259 74,879

Credit terms

Trade debtors and bills receivable arose from garment
business generally have credit terms of 30 to 90 days.
Restaurant business is normally traded on a cash basis.
For property sales, credit terms vary in accordance with
the terms of the sale and purchase agreements. All trade
debtors are recognised and carried at their original
invoiced amounts less impairment of debtors which is
recorded when the collection of the full amount is no
longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.

In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the
Group’s trade debtors relate to a large number of
diversified customers, there is no significant concentration
of credit risk. Trade debtors are non-interest-bearing.
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25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 25. BE& - BELEEEERCEBEH
PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS (=X
Group Company
P-4 b N
Note 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
s Z—ZZt§ ZZTRE CZZZTtHE ZZTRF
THT FEL THT FET
Cash and bank balances BeRBIER 80,948 115,553 25 387
Time deposits EHER 68,779 7,490 40 39
149,727 123,043 65 426
Less: Pledged time deposits W RTERZ
for bank loans BEERATHER 39 (20,624) (7,490) (40) (39)
Cash and cash equivalents HehReSFERR 129,103 115,553 25 387
At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances REER AEEZRERREETY (B

(including time deposits) of the Group denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to HK$59,483,000 (2006:
HK$71,608,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into
other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short
term time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the
cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits
approximate to their fair values.

REBTER) EARBE(TARK]) AE
L4ETF 2 8582 5 2059,483,0008 70 (ZFZ
N4 71,608,000/ 70) - ARMEKRBE B B
R|AEMER BREBEHE A2 INEE
51 B 45 BE - 5 BB R 5 B B BRI E 2
B NATAEBBRETNITINER 2
BITHBARESBEME-

RITREMBM 2 F BT F B RITFRA
RZFBNIRME %8 HE BfF 2 IR A
— NF-BE=Z@AAAEF ZERFAE
B ERRS TR WRTRNEHEREF
TRBAE-Re R FEEB HD KR
FRZEEEREQFERD-

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ¥ Bk & =

139



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S E M
31 March 2007
—ET+F=RA=+—H

26. TRADE CREDITORS

The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

26. EHEZRRA

ERRRZREDTAT

Group
RE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —EERF
F#&E T F& T
Current — 30 days ElH —30H 17,899 19,076
31 - 60 days 31—60H 9,798 5,403
61 — 90 days 61—90H 5,021 6,387
Over 90 days 890 H 5,475 5,750
38,193 36,616
27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 27. IEZRITREMER
BORROWINGS
Group Company
XEE N
Effective
interest rate~ Maturity 2007 2006 2007 2006
(%) HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERERHE  HHA TEELE ZETNE ZERtE —ZTRE
(%) TER TET TR TEAL
Current L
Bank overdrafts - unsecured ~ BTEX -EEA 7.8-8.0  ondemand 26 4,148 - S
ZRA
Bank overdrafts - secured RITEL -HHER 7.8-8.0  ondemand 198 11,701 = =
@A
Bank loans - unsecured ROER-EEA 59-7.1 2008 38,000 29,700 4,500 1,200
ZTT)N\E
Bank loans - secured ROER-BER 50-7.2 2008 189,970 159,721 6,648 15,536
—ZE)N\E
Trust receipt loans - unsecured 5 FENEEH — BEH 59-6.6  June 2007 2,439 2,535 - =
“2ELERA
Trust receipt loans - secured — EFENEER - BHEM 59-7.8  June 2007 3,399 4,435 = =
“TT+ERA
Other loans - secured EER-FHER 59-67 2008 1,786 1,786 - =
—ZE)\E
235,818 214,026 11,148 16,736
Non-Current FEH
Bank loans - unsecured ROEFR-EER - - - 4,500 = 4,500
Bank loans - secured RITEZ-HER 52-6.8 2009 - 2017 370,810 279,758 11,676 39,324
ZTTNEZE
“E—+t%
Other loans - secured EER-FHER 6.2 2012 8,036 9,821 - -
—ZE-C-F
378,846 294,079 11,676 43,824
614,664 508,105 22,824 60,560
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27.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 27. B 2RITREMER (&)

BORROWINGS (continued)

Group Company
r5E AAF
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
—EELE ZTERE ZZETtEHE ZTTARF
TET TET TET THET
Analysed into: DR
Bank overdrafts repayable: RITELERD:
within one year or —FRHERBER
on demand 224 15,849 - -
Bank loans repayable: RITERERD:
within one year or —FRH
on demand EXREEE 227,970 189,421 11,148 16,736
in the second year F-F 102,213 79,202 3,324 19,824
in the third to fifth years, $-FZ2FERF(H
inclusive EMEBELEA) 176,716 194,135 8,352 24,000
beyond five years AFENE 91,881 10,921 - =
598,780 473,679 22,824 60,560
Other borrowings repayable: ~ BRIA T BB A EE
ZEH M ER
within one year or R—F R
on demand EREEER 1,786 1,786 = =
in the second year E_F 1,786 1,786 = =
in the third to fifth years, $-FZFERF(H
inclusive EMTEBELEA) 5,357 5,357 - -
beyond five years AENE 893 2,678 - =
9,822 11,607 - -
Trust receipt loans repayable:  EEWIEE FKERH:
within one year or —FRHERBER
on demand 5,838 6,970 - -
614,664 508,105 22,824 60,560

PEMSRITEREMERGNFEFE-

All interest-bearing bank and other borrowings bear
interest at floating interest rates.

ARBRARADBERL BEEREH
AT

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s
borrowings approximate to their fair values.

ARE—BEERAEEBHEITERE
ERRMHERE £272,020,0008 7T (=
7N4E 352,433,000 7T) °

A director of the Company has guaranteed certain of
the Group’s banking facilities up to HK$272,020,000
(2006: HK$352,433,000).

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ## BX %
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28. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its motor vehicles for its
garment business. These leases are classified as finance

28. BNREMRD

AEBESRREBHEBEHERERE R
wWFEIARERY K TAYN F1£3

leases and have remaining lease terms ranging from 1 to Fo
3 years.
At 31 March 2007, the total future minimum lease R-EZ+F=ZA=+—H RERERAY
payments under finance leases and their present values BERRINzHRIBEHRBEREBRE
were as follows: N
Group
rEE
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum  minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments  payments
’“?ﬂ &AM
4‘?3 x4 M HFIE #H)FRIB
BT 4 FIE BE R1E
2007 2006 2007 2006
TEEZLEF ZEEARF —ZTLEF ZEERRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET F& T FAETT
Amounts payable: SRIAEE
Within one year —FA 315 670 288 597
In the second year F_F 281 321 255 293
In the third to fifth years, E=FEERF(H
inclusive EMFEBEEAN) 70 351 64 319
Total minimum finance FERTRE A
lease payments =K B 666 1,342 607 1,209
Future finance charges 1 2Kk Bt 7% & A (59) (133)
Total net finance lease FERTRE A
payables FRERE 607 1,209
Portion classified as current =D =Rl 0k=i1%5)
liabilities (288) (597)
Long term portion KB E 1D 319 612
The carrying amounts of the Group’s finance lease EEEMNBERANEEBEREAFEMEL-

payables approximate to their fair values.
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29. DEFERRED TAX

2

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during

the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

Depreciation
allowance

in excess

of related

9. IEFEBiIH

AEREERBEERABZESHOT:

EEBIEEE
&g
2007
Zg2tE
Fair value
adjustments
arising from Undistributed

acquisition of  Revaluation  profits of a

depreciation  subsidiaries of properties  subsidiary Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WEEW B
BABRIE AQARELZ i N
MiTERE ATERE NEER RPREA @t
TERL TERL TER TER TER
At 1 April 2006 RZZZE 5MA-A 1,383 9,180 41,020 1,936 53,519
Deferred tax charged/(credited) rEERHERRNR/
to the income statement (BitA) 2
during the year (note 10) BB (75 10) 6,725 - 44,447 (933) 50,239
Exchange realignment 5 AR (29) = 240 = 211
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZBE+tE=A=+—H
at 31 March 2007 ZEREREEHAE 8,079 9,180 85,707 1,003 103,969

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED # X &
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29. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 29. IREERKIE (&)
Deferred tax assets EEHREBEBEE
Group rEH

2007

Losses available for
offset against
future taxable profit

HK$'000
—EELHF
T LA EE R SR PE R B
EAEE 2 EE
FE T
At 1 April 2006 RZZEZEREFWMA—AH 191
Deferred tax credited to the KEEBFAWZERZ
income statement EERTE (FisE10)
during the year (note 10) 8,271
Exchange realignment (TS 62
Gross deferred tax assets R-ZZEZ+F=A=+—HZ
at 31 March 2007 BEERIEEERE 8,524
Net deferred tax liabilities R-ZZEZ+F=A=+—HZ

at 31 March 2007 EEFHIBEEEFE 95,445
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29.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

29. EREBLIH (&)
EEBRERE
rEH

2006
ZEENE
Depreciation Fair value

allowance  adjustments
in excess  arising from Undistributed
of related acquisition of  Revaluation ~profits of a
depreciation  subsidiaries  of properties subsidiary Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2B RKENE

ABNEN QEELZ HEAR

fERE ATESE  DEER  ASEER 3t
TR FAR  TAT  TER AR

At 1 April 2005

Deferred tax charged/(credited)
to the income statement
during the year (note 10)

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax liabilities
at 31 March 2006

R-ZEZRFMA—H

AEERBRTIR/

(BitA) 2

EIEHIE (FiE10)

A

RZEE F=
LEERBERE

A=
&

t-8

B 1{E

5,541 9,180 35,059 1,723 51,503
(4,136) = 5,914 213 1,991

22) - 47 = 25
1,383 9,180 41,020 1,936 53.519

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED #Z B% % [E
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29. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group

ELEBE (&)
EEKHBEBEE
AEHE

2006

Losses available for
offset against
future taxable profit

HK$’'000
—FEER
A] A3 LA B oK 2R B AR
s B 3 8 2 B 18
FETT
At 1 April 2005 RZZEZREFEWMA—H 2,531
Deferred tax charged to the RERRWRKRP R 2
income statement EERIE (FEsE10)
during the year (note 10) (2,340)
Gross deferred tax assets RZEBEERF=ZA=+—HZ
at 31 March 2006 RIERIBEEERE 191
Net deferred tax liabilities RZEBEERF=ZA=+—HZ
at 31 March 2006 BEXEHIBEEFE 53,328

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$97,772,000 (2006: HK$79,227,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits
of the companies in which the losses arose. The Group
also has tax losses relating to certain overseas subsidiaries
of HK$2,595,000 (2006: HK$1,622,000) that are available
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose for a maximum of 5
years. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as it is not considered probable
that taxable profits will be available which the tax losses
can be utilised.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. BA
Company

AT
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —ZEERF
TH T FHETT

Authorised: EERA
2,000,000,000 BREECI10B T LB

(2006: 2,000,000,000) %15 2,000,000,0000%

ordinary shares of (ZZEZERF:

HK$0.10 each 2,000,000,0008%) 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BT REERAE:

746,637,219 BREBEIN0EB T2 LB

(2006: 743,587,219) f% 19 746,637,219h%

ordinary shares of (ZZEZERF:

HK$0.10 each 743,587,2194%) 74,664 74,359
During the year, the subscription rights attaching to RERN LARBEEFRIEBITLEFTAR.30
3,050,000 share options were exercised at the 7 TT 1T B AR AE3,050,0000% (FIEE31) @ £
subscription price of HK$0.30 per share to HK$1.30 per BITHREMEO0.104 TR AR 17 2£ 3,050,000
share (note 31), resulting in the issue of 3,050,000 shares [ RxBER HARARERES
of HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration, before 1,298,000/ 7T * H A 1,049,000/% 7T Ji H f#
expenses, of HK$1,298,000 and HK$1,049,000 was REREEREERD HEER

transferred from the share option reserve to the share

premium account.
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31.

30. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 30. B4 (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year with BREMARRREETRAZES RFERNZ
reference to the above movements in the Company's RSBEEHWMT:
issued ordinary share capital is as follows:
Number of Issued Share
shares share premium
in issue capital account Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2817 21T B& 17 5
iigvigg=] ;S EiR |
FAET FAET FET
At 1 April 2005 RZETREF
MmA—H 738,587,219 73,859 464,952 538,811
Share options exercised B 17 5 5 B% 4 5,000,000 500 1,000 1,500
At March 2006 and R_ZEXF=A
1 April 2006 k=T REF
MmA—H 743,587,219 74,359 465,952 540,311
Share options exercised 17 150 R i
(note 31) (PFEE31) 3,050,000 305 2,042 2,347
At 31 March 2007 R_TELF
=A=+—H 746,637,219 74,664 467,994 542,658
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the RNRAZ BIRESTE 275 B HR ARG B
share options issued under the scheme are included in WEMFES ©
note 31 to the financial statements.
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 31. BR#EE
The Company operates a share option scheme (the AAERE —EHERESTS ([%81]) -

“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include the Company’s directors, including
independent non-executive directors, and other
employees of the Group. The Scheme became effective
on 10 October 2005 and, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that

date.
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31.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is
an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any time. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options
to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any 12-
month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share
options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’
approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director are subject to approval
in advance by the independent non-executive directors
of the Company, or to any of their associates, in excess
of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time or with an aggregate value (based on the price of
the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess
of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of offer. The amount
payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by
the directors.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by
the directors and shall be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets on the offer date, which
must be a business day; (ii) the average closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’'s daily
quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the offer date; and (iii) the nominal value of a
share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meeting.

31.

BRES (8

RIgeZaT 8 RESHER 2 M ARTTEBK
LR FEBEATTREETRMR
B210% RZTEBT2BHAERS
EEREERER ZHTRON ERAEM2
BAAME A SEERRR TR ETRNG
BBZ1% - (B E— RN 2 BRERE
SRR AIFEBRRERRAE EHLE-

RTEEEREVEBLESART BT
FEHITESIE (IEBRAT)  HHB
KRR TR EITRMO.1% R E[121E
RAEE-REE (KR THHKEARR ZK
&) #8185,000,0007% 7T - A FF Z A L BRE
RIRRRE E#tE-

BRECRHEAB28RARIRE &K
MERERFNRARIB T - K TERE
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BERECTEEDNHESFEE HAR/UAT
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BRAESTE
The following share options were outstanding under the EAFEN ZT BB T EARITE 2 BRE
Scheme during the year: m
Number of share options Price of Company’s shares***
BREYE KARRG 2 B+
Date of
At1 Granted Exercised At 31 grant of Exercise Exercise Atgrant  Immediately At exercise
April during during March share period of price of date of before the date of
2006 the year the year 2007 options* share options  share options** options  exercise date options
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
per share per share per share per share
RZZ2tE
RIBERE =h RLBRE TEBRE TRERE RERE BRE REERE
mA-H REARE RERTE =t+-H B8 i) B REZAH GEZBHA fiEzBH
gRET gRET BRAET gRET
Executive Directors
HES
Mr. Ma Kai Cheung 7,000,000 = = 7,000,000 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 - -
SNBELE 25-10-2015
- 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 - -
17-12-2016
Mr. Ma Kai Yum 7,000,000 = = 7,000,000 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 = =
BNREE 25-10-2015
- 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 - -
17-12-2016
Mr. Ng Yan Kwong 7,000,000 = (2,000,000) 5,000,000 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 0.385 0.390
REXAEE 25-10-2015
- 3,000,000 = 3,000,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 = =
17-12-2016
21,000,000 9,000,000 (2,000,000) 28,000,000
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BUFHTES
Mr. Lo Ming Chi, Charles 300,000 = = 300,000 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 - -
HRBRE 25-10-2015
- 150,000 - 150,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 - -
17-12-2016
Mr. Yau Wing Keung 300,000 - - 300,000 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 - -
HAREE 25-10-2015
= 150,000 = 150,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 = =
17-12-2016
Mr. Lo Man Kit, Sam 300,000 = (300,000) = 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 1.29 1.26
EX#EE 25-10-2015
- 150,000 = 150,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 = =
17-12-2016
900,000 450,000 (300,000) 1,050,000
Non-Executive Director
FaunEs
Mr. Yip Hing Chung 300,000 = (300,000) = 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 2.20 2.16
REREE 25-10-2015
= 150,000 (150,000) = 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 2.20 2.16
17-12-2016
300,000 150,000 (450,000) -
Other employees
HibES
In aggregate 7,000,000 = = 7,000,000 26-10-2005  26-10-2005 to 0.30 0.30 = =
&3t 25-10-2015
= 2,600,000 (300,000) 2,300,000 18-12-2006  18-12-2006 to 1.30 1.30 1.90 2.03
17-12-2016
29,200,000 12,200,000 (3,050,000) 38,350,000
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31.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes to reconciliation of share options outstanding during the
year:

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date
of the grant until the commencement of the exercise
period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange
closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the
date of grant of the options. The price of the Company’s
shares disclosed immediately before the exercise date of
the share options is the weighted average of the Stock
Exchange closing prices immediately before the dates on
which the options were exercised over all of the exercises
of options within the disclosure line.

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year was HK$5,785,000 of which the Group recognised
a share option expense of HK$5,785,000 during the year
ended 31 March 2007.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
during the year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using a binomial model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted.
The following table lists the inputs to the model used
for the year ended 31 March 2007:

Dividend yield (%) 2.93
Expected volatility (%) 60.60
Historical volatility (%) 60.60
Risk-free interest rate (%) 3.83
Expected life of option (year) 10
Weighted average share price (HK$) 0.57

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data over the past years and is not necessarily indicative
of the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected
volatility reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also
not necessarily be the actual outcome.

31.
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TR AR % B A — AR 5 BB R
M 7 B - BT 65 0 AR 4 8 0 0 R
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FHH-
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BRESE (8
No other feature of the options granted was incorporated RETE A FERILET R EBRE 2T
into measurement of fair value. ] B A 455 1
The 3,050,000 share options exercised during the year 73,050,000 BE R EE R FERITE -
resulted in the issue of 3,050,000 ordinary shares of the MmBBUA QA E173,050,0000% & BA% - 58
Company and new share capital of HK$305,000 and MR AR A 305,000 T R B m B A
share premium of HK$993,000 (before issue expenses), 993,000 7T (FIBREE1THZAT) " FHIBE &
as further detailed in note 30 to the financial statements. BT 3R & 5130 o
At the balance sheet date, the Company had 38,350,000 RiEEH RIS E] 2~ A F438,350,000
share options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise DEBRAE M RITE - BIEARR A BT A
in full of the remaining share options would, under the B AETES T RIS ER AN FRE
present capital structure of the Company, result in the HNE%4738,350,00008 L@ AR BINIR AN A
issue of 38,350,000 additional ordinary shares of 3,835,000 7T A% 15 % B A5 17,657,500%5
the Company and additional share capital of 7T (I B /TR BT ©
HK$3,835,000 and share premium of HK$17,657,500
(before issue expenses).
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 23 April 2007, HERB RN -_EEL+ENA-+=0"K
18,300,000 share options were granted to certain NBETFEEREESRRELSNEEFIRM
directors and employees of the Company in respect of 7 PR T & 1% 18,300,00015 B B& 4 o
their services to the Group in the forthcoming year.
At the date of approval of these financial statements, R E B RES A BIEETE A2 A
the Company had 48,200,000 share options outstanding A48,200,00017 BEAR 1 M R TE (AR A T
under the Scheme, which represented approximately ®HD TR 44.33% °
4.33% of the Company'’s shares in issue as at that date.

32. RESERVES 32. f#4E
(a) Group (a) *5H

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 63 to 64 of the financial
statements.

Certain amount of goodwill arising on the
acquisitions of subsidiaries in prior years remain
eliminated against the consolidated reserves, as
explained in note 17 to the financial statements.
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32. RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Group (continued)

The reserve funds of the Group represent the non-
distributable statutory reserves of the Group's
subsidiaries operating in Mainland China. The
transfers to these reserves are determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in accordance

32. f#f&E (&)
(a) &A&KE (&)

AL E 2 EREER A B R B
D ANEE D IR Z 7R TE B - Bt /B 2 7]
LEERBREFEAEZBRER
HEZSRE- LSRETERKZ
B s AR M B & B 2 AR

with the relevant laws and regulations of Mainland o
China. The reserve funds can be used to offset
against future losses or to increase the capital of
the subsidiaries.
Company (b) K27
Share Capital Share
premium Contributed redemption Options Retained
account surplus reserve reserve profits Total
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
& £ B4 EX
REER B BORE BRERE REEF @t
Mt TAT TAT TAx TAT TAR TAL
At 1 April 2005 R-_ZETRFEMA—A 464,952 59,759 316 - 25,416 550,443
Share options exercised BT BRE 30 1,000 - - - - 1,000
Equity-settled share option R 2 B IER
arrangements - - - 3,762 - 3,762
Loss for the year AEEHR - - = = (623) (623)
Proposed final dividend BEAHRE 12 = = = = (7,436) (7,436)
At 31 March 2006 RZEZRE=A=1+-H 465,952 59,759 316 3,762 17,357 547,146
Share options exercised BafcHBRE 30 2,042 = = (1,049) = 993
Equity-settled share option R 2 BRI R
arrangements 31 - - - 5,785 - 5,785
Profit for the year REREH - - - - 37,386 37,386
Interim dividend hHRR S 12 - - - - (7,456) (7,456)
Proposed final dividend BERHBRE 12 = = = = (22,247) (22,247)
At 31 March 2007 R_EE+E=A=1+-H 467,994 59,759 316 8,498 25,040 561,607

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as a
result of the Group reorganisation on 12 August
1991 and represented the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital issued by the
Company and the combined net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group
reorganisation, less the effects of the bonus issue
of shares in previous years.

ARARNEHBRDEA-AN—FNA+
“HNSEEAMEL REAARHEITRA
WEERREEEEANKENNE QA
MaHEEFENEZRE REBEFENA

BETZEE-

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED ## Bk &

153



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 1% 3 & B A
31 March 2007

= FT

tF=A=+—A

154

32.

33.

RESERVES (continued) 32. f#1E (&)
(b) Company (continued) (b) AATF (&)
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as BEEREE-NN—FRaE (KB
amended), the contributed surplus is distributable ) BERABRAEAETETBADIK
to shareholders under certain specific circumstances. FRRER -
BUSINESS COMBINATION 33. BEEH
In the prior year, on 31 August 2005, the Group acquired REFE XEBR_ZZTRFNA=T—
a 50% effective interest in Grandtex Investment Limited HEREE=ZFTBAERBEREFR D A50%%
from a third party of the Company. Grandtex Investment H BREREERAREIEEBRREE
Limited is engaged in investment holding. The purchase Ro-MBRE2BETUARESEARZZZEETH
consideration for the acquisition was in the form of cash, FNA=1+T—BHKBAZ-
with HK$2 paid at the acquisition date on 31 August
2005.
The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of REREERARNKEBAIHREE R
Grandtex Investment Limited as at the date of acquisition BEZATFERARKER 2 BEEREE
and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately wmR:
before the acquisition were as follows:
Fair value
recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
HK$'000 HK$'000
Wy B B
ERRABZAFE R T B
FAT FH T
Cash and bank balances RERBITET 45 45
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FEURBR 3K - R & R TET RIE 134 134
Sundry creditors and accruals Hih BN RZRETER (3,842) (3,842)
(3,663) (3,663)
Goodwill on the acquisition (note 17)  WBEEA Z 2 (M5£17) 3,663
Satisfied by cash B & Z -
3,663
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33. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 33. B¥ESH @
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents WE—HNEAR e RE2EMEIER
in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows: ZmADHT:
HK$'000
FHE T
Cash consideration ReERE =
Cash and bank balances acquired W& RIRTTETR 45
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents WHE—EHB AR ZRE X
in respect of the acquisition ReEEEB ZRAZHE
of a subsidiary 45
34. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 3. HEWB LA
In the prior year, on 30 September 2005, the Group RZETRAFNALA=ZTH AEEHE
disposed of a 60% equity interest in Everbright Textile, Everbright Textile, S.A. ([Everbright] ) 60%
S.A. (“Everbright”). Everbright is engaged in the laundry B A #E 35 o Everbright RE B 2 #7155
operations in the Republic of Guatemala. The disposal BEEB - HEZRESMRER1,519,000/8
was settled by a cash consideration of HK$1,519,000. JCo
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZEERF
FET FHETT
Net liabilities disposed of: BEHECAEFE:
Property, plant and ME - HWERZRE (ME14)
equipment (note 14) - 2,212
Cash and bank balances ReERBITER - 2
Inventories FE8 - 329
Prepayments and other debtors T8 1~ FRIE f E At U5 BR 5K - 318
Trade creditors FERTE 5 BRK - (4,287)
Sundry creditors and accruals Hih N RZARIETER - (790)
- (2,216)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary E B A AR
(note 6) (P 5E6) - 697
- 1,519
Satisfied by cash ReEXHT - 1,519
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34. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash

34. HEMB QR (&)

HEMBARIZRSRRESEFEEHEZR

equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is HOFREDMT :
as follows:
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELF ZETAREF
FET FAT
Cash consideration BeRE - (1,519)

Cash and bank balances disposed of BEHEZHERRITET -

(2)

Net outflow of cash and PEWBARZRER
cash equivalents in respect ReFBEEB 2R FE

of the disposal of a subsidiary
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35. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW . mEBRERERKE

STATEMENT

MREBRAGAELEERNEAESR
)\/ () FHEZ2HER

Reconciliation of profit before tax to net

cash inflow/(outflow) from operating

activities
Group
rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELE ZETRF
TR FET
Profit before tax B 7 A& A 393,771 70,036
Adjustments for: HER:
Bank interest income |ITHBWA (2,863) (2,068)
Depreciation e 20,936 20,357
Equity-settled share option expenses AR 17 45 B AR £ 58 18 # =2 5,785 3,762
Finance costs 58 A 33,688 24,968
Fair value loss/(gain) on financial assets BATEFABREZ
at fair value through profit or loss SREEZR ¥T§Eﬁ€/ (Yez) (1,561) 614
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HTEWE BERR
property, plant and equipment ZER/ () 228 (8)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE— B A E W = (697)
Impairment of debtors R i B 5 I L JE W R IE 2 RUME
and other receivables 4,918 13,777
Impairment of interests in associates BE AR ERNE - 3,039
Impairment of items of property, Y- WEREERE
plant and equipment - 12,693
Impairment of goodwill 2R (E - 3,663
Recognition of prepaid land BRI AEREER
lease payments 32 32
Share of profits and losses of associates JE B & 2 Rl m A M B 18 (338,014) (69,135)
Changes in fair value of Tﬁﬁ%%Z NFEES
investment properties (78,213) (39,663)
Loss on disposal of HEMHHEREEE
available-for-sale investments 3,621 -
42,328 41,370
Decrease in properties held for sale BRIEHEMEZRD 18,638 222
Increase in debtors, deposits BWER EE Rk
and prepayments T Y FRIE I N (27,017) (22,360)
Increase in inventories FERE N (6,811) (6,315)
Increase/(decrease) in trade creditors ENESRANEM, CRd) 1,294 (11,008)
Increase/(decrease) in sundry creditors, Hih BB B EAR
accruals and deposits received ?ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ'\]i m/ G 3,857 (10,015)
Cash generated from/(used in) BEBHE/ (X)) 2He
operations 32,289 (8,106)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded BREFENEH - 28
Mainland China tax paid B B (1,674) (10,369)
Overseas taxes refunded/(paid) BiRE (B EIRR 3,475 (4,109)
Dividend paid B S (10,997) (14,772)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders ENLHERERE (8,121) (1,452)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from REEBZRAERAN/
operating activities () 8 14,972 (38,780)
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not
provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

36. AAREE
NEE R NEERARARRIAMB®E
ZERRBEWAT
Group Company
REE AT
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELE ZEERF ZETLFE ZTERF

FET FHET TE T :F/;PSE

Guarantees given for HEFTEEMEL
mortgage loan facilities RIBER
granted to purchasers i {E B R
of properties
Guarantees given for B QR ER
banking facilities RITEE
utilised by subsidiaries i {E B 1R
Guarantees given to a L& N A ERTT
bank in connection FEEMELOER

with facilities granted
to an associate

32,512 65,228 6,040 8,029

- = 577,179 437,352

37. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
15) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.
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37.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(continued)
(a) As lessor (continued)
At 31 March 2007, the Group had total future

minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases with its tenants falling due as

. REMEZRH ()

(a) ERHAAN (8

R_ETLF=A=1+—B &&KHE
RIFEBFITZN T HAEIE 2D
AREA L HER BRI E Z &K

follows: HeMEBEHNT:
Group
REE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —ETRE
TET TET
Within one year R—F A 44,394 39,759
In the second to fifth years, REZEZFRF
inclusive (BREEEMEF) 92,802 92,133
After five years RERFE 15,062 10,522
152,258 142,414

i3
i)
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37. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(continued)

(b) As lessee (continued)

The Group leases certain of its properties under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties
are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years
and rentals are normally fixed in accordance with
the respective tenancy agreements.
arrangements have been entered into for contingent

rental payments.

37.

REMEZRH (1)

(b) EREBA (&)

AEERBEEHELHERAETY
X-MEHELBZERZBEBENF
—EtF-HEZBEKREEH
ZHEAMEE YWEELEMEA
HeEXHNZ -

At 31 March 2007, the Group had total future R-EZE+F=A=+—H A&EE
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable BRIER T3 EM B E 2 DA Bas A &
operating leases falling due as follows: HETRBRASIN 2 &EHSHEN
T

Group

rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF —EEREF
FTET FAT
Within one year HN—F 16,099 9,725

In the second to fifth years, RE=

inclusive (BHEEEMEF) 44,835 19,977
After five years RERFE 19,054 13,944
79,988 43,646
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38. COMMITMENTS

39.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 37(b) above, the Group had the following
commitments at the balance sheet date:

38.

e

REE B BRIIRKE37(b) 2 K& HE &
O NREBEB AT ARE:

Group

rEH
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZETAREF
FET FHETT

Capital commitments: B AR AIE
Authorised and contracted, ERERTA BREE

but not provided for 8,926 1,074

The Company did not have any material commitments
as at the balance sheet date (2006: Nil).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment, investment properties,
time deposits, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, properties held for sale and inventories with a
total carrying value of approximately HK$958,830,000
(2006: HK$826,356,000) were pledged to secure general
banking, trade finance and other facilities granted to
the Group, inclusive of which the carrying amount of
the Group’s properties held for sale pledged was
HK$23,309,000 (2006: HK$20,340,000). In addition,
rental income generated in respect of certain investment
properties of the Group were assigned to bankers to
secure loan facilities granted to the Group.

39.

AABRBEEBLBEBERAE (ZETRX
FE) o

EEHEHA

REER AXEEBHERLREEMAE
#9 958,830,0008 ;t (= & T X F
826,356,000 7T) 2 & TW%E BKE k&
B REME THER KAFEFAEB
mRCeMEE RIEHEMERTFEEE
B URE—RBT BIREREME
B 2P e EREAEA23,309,000% T (=
TN 120,340,000/ 0) 2 AEEE K
IR IEL EME - IIN REB TR AIBMH IR
B B W IEERR - UESRTZE
o
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

40. EBEALIRS

(@) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere (a) KREREHRIBEREEMM AN
in these financial statements, the Group had the SN RNEERBHEAEATETTS
following transactions with related parties during R5:
the year:

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF ZEER
B 3% F#& T FAT
Sale of goods to related PEEMT
companies BRAERA (i) 18,299 18,838
Purchase of goods from related MA@ ERA
companies BAEM (ii) 59,586 60,529

Notes: B 5

(i)  The directors consider that sales to related () =EEgRAR LEERTEHER
companies were made according to the published A GETAREEEZERFPHDMH
prices and conditions offered to the major customers BIE R AGFRIEL o
of the Group.

(i)  The directors consider that the purchase prices were (il Z==RE BEENRELTE
determined according to the published prices and AELFEMEPHEE ARER
conditions similar to those offered to other RAGFREETE ©
customers of the related companies.

In the opinion of the directors, the above EERAE AT S IAERRAEE

transactions were entered into by the Group in the FEHRETAT o

normal course of business.

(b) Details of the amounts due from/to its associates (b) FEUFEHEE & D R BR R IBE AN T

are included in note 20 to the financial statements.
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

41.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the

Group:

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHE ZEERF
TERT FHTT
Short term employee benefits EHE B B A 26,959 16,296
Post-employment benefits RRAE A 166 154
Share-based payments AR 0 1E 2 1< 19 & R 4,742 3,630

Total compensation paid to KEZEEAB BRI
key management personnel 31,867 20,080

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in
note 8 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise bank loans and overdrafts, finance
lease payables, other interest-bearing loans and cash and
short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities
such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise
directly from its operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review,
the Group’s policy that no trading in financial instruments
shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks and they are summarised below.

AEEZEEMEHBERR AU BHEN
Hse

4. BHEREEERERBXR

BROTETAIN AEBZI2SRTAGHE
RITEFEEX BNESREENRE Hib
MEER URREREHPFR-ZFER
TAZEIZBEMERAKERBEEES-
AEENEZHEREREBELE ZHEGBS
BEELAGE PIMEKESRARENE

AEELEFE CHRE -—BERTETER

cRMIAES-

AEBEEMIAP R 2T ERBRAEESR
ENERER INERR EERBRERBDE
cRAR-EFSRMMRAEERZFARZ
KR Bt o
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31 March 2007
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 41. B EREEEERBE (&)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group's bank loans
with a floating interest rate. The interest rates and terms
of repayment of the Groups’ borrowings are disclosed in
note 27 to the financial statements. The Group’s policy
is to obtain the most favourable interest rates available
for its borrowings.

Except for the Group’s bank loans, the Group has no
significant interest-bearing assets or liabilities. Cash at
banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group, and earns interest at the respective short term
time deposit rates.

Foreign currency risk

The Group operates in Hong Kong, America, South Africa
and Mainland China and is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to Renminbi and US dollars. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
operations in Mainland China. The directors consider that
the exchange rates of Hong Kong dollars against
Renminbi and United States dollars in the foreseeable
future are expected to be relatively stable and the
appreciation in Renminbi against Hong Kong dollars is
expected to be mild, there is no significant exposure to
fluctuation in foreign exchange rates and any related
hedges.

The Group has certain investments in operations in
America, South Africa and Mainland China, whose net
assets are exposed to translation risk. The management
does not expect any material adverse impact on the
foreign exchange fluctuation, as an expected mild
appreciation in Renminbi will further benefit the Group’s
net assets position in the PRC.
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5 BE 2 B
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41. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 41. BREAREEEERBE &)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk & & &l bz
The Group's major exposure to the credit risk arising TEBECZIZEFEERRABENE ZERIK

from the default of the trade receivables, with maximum
exposure equal to their carrying amounts in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group trades only with
recognised and creditworthy third parties. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-for-sale
investments and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, arises from default of the counterparty,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount
of these instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases. The
Group’s policy is that not more than 60% of borrowings
should mature in any 12-month period. 38% of the
Group’s debts would mature in less than one year as at
31 March 2007 (2006: 42%).

Fair values
As at 31 March 2007, the carrying amounts of the

Group’s financial assets and liabilities approximated to
their fair values.

BERIUFTSIEC Bk FIRIESERGEEER
BERAVZEAE AEBEREFETSEZ
FEZHETR B &té’l\'”‘iil'%—ir@%tfﬁﬂg
Wi 2180 Bt AEB 2 ZRRERS
REK-

AEERAHHEOMEEZEMEREE
(BRARBASFEER IHLEERE
EBAVFEAABRZ EREE) ZFEE

AR AR ERDASRZSETAZRE
i
REBESER

AEBBBFARTESL RITERLKBE
A BB ECLBEHRTETEMEZMZ
T -RIBANEBEER REM121E A B HE
REHHEETBIBE0% - R_ETLF
“A=+—B AEER—FAIBNES
A38% (ZZEZRNF 142%) °

A¥E

R-FEFELF=A=1+—H AKEHERE
ErBEZRAEEZE A FERS
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42. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(i)

On 8 February 2007, the Group entered into an
agreement with Mr. Ma Kai Cheung (“KC Ma")
and Mr. Ma Kai Yum (“KY Ma"), the substantial
shareholders and executive directors of the
Company, to acquire a 55% equity interest in
Carrianna (Hunan) Enterprise Co., Ltd. (“Hunan
Carrianna”) for a total consideration of
RMB417,450,000, of which RMB60,000,000 was
satisfied by cash and RMB357,450,000 by the issue
of 224,258,432 ordinary shares of the Company to
KC Ma and KY Ma. On 25 May 2007, the
acquisition was completed by the cash consideration
and the issue of 224,258,432 new shares of the
Company at HK$1.62 per share (closing market
price of the Company’s shares on 2 February 2007)
to KC Ma and KY Ma. Upon the completion, Hunan
Carrianna, which is principally engaged in property
development, became a subsidiary of the Company.

The aggregate carrying amounts of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of Hunan Carrianna as at the
date of acquisition, based on the unaudited
management accounts, are as follows:

42, FEBH&E=ZEE

(i)

RZBEELHEF-_AN\B AEEEK
RAIEERREATEETENELE
REN R ERT S e W EELT
CHm)BEXEBRAR ([HEER
#1) B55%E BREAAREK
417,450,0007T + E A R #&
60,000,000t AR ST BHMAR
#5357,450,000CRIBE B R HENE L
ERE NI ETE17224,258,432%
AAREBRIF - WER_ZEZT+
FREA-+TRABARTRASNERE
NRE MBS RERIZER.62F T
B (RRARKRMR_ZEZELF A
ZHMKT(E) 817224,258,432% %1
fR1D 18 e - FTER1E - EER B Y EF
ENHRmEESKRAERRGNBE R
EJO

KRB R RBERCEZETIERE 5
MEEFNAEIEERABERDR
(ERUNNE

Carrying

amount

(unaudited)

HK$'000

REE

(REEXR)

FHTT

Property, plant and equipment M- BE R&E 2,496
Property under development RS 584,203
Other intangible asset EmEREEE 535,325
Available-for-sale investments BIEHERE 172
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FEWERK R E RTFEN R 20,020
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEFEEE 40,768
Trade and other payables ERE S K EA KRR (47,110)
Land premium payables JE 1~ 30, (B (48,588)

Interest-bearing bank borrowings Bt B ERAT R H B 5K

and other borrowings (96,576)
Deferred tax iR E 7 18 (125,616)
865,094

Because the acquisition of Hunan Carrianna was
effected shortly before the date of approval of these
financial statements, it is not practicable to disclose
further details about the acquisition. Further details
of the transaction were disclosed in the circular of
the Company dated 30 March 2007.
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42. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

On 25 May 2007, the Group entered into an
agreement with Yiyang Yin Ye Fa Industrial and
Trading Co., Ltd. (the "Vendor”) to acquire an
additional 20% equity interest in Hunan Carrianna
at a total consideration of RMB167,000,000, of
which RMB83,500,000 was satisfied by cash and
RMB83,500,000 by the issue of 30,476,677 ordinary
shares of the Company to the Vendor. After
completion, the Group will hold 75% equity interest
in Hunan Carrianna. Further details of the transaction
were disclosed in the circular of the Company dated
18 May 2007. The transaction has not yet been
completed up to the date of approval of these
financial statements.

On 23 April 2007, 18,300,000 share options were
granted to certain directors and employees of the
Company, as further detailed in note 31 to the
financial statements.

On 26 June 2007, the Company and KC Ma entered
into a placing, underwriting and subscription
agreement with a placing agent. Pursuant to the
agreement, KC Ma has agreed to place 133,000,000
shares of the Company to independent professional,
institutional and other investors at a price of
HK$3.05 per share. On completion of the placing,
KC Ma would subscribe for 133,000,000 new shares
at the same price pursuant to the agreement.
Further details of the transaction were disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 26 June 2007.
The transaction was completed on 9 July 2007.

42, FEBEEHE (8B)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

TAK SING ALLIANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED %=

R-ZZT+FREA-_FTHA AEH
HIREBRTEARAB([EAH]) AT
SRR EE R EER20%E
BREBARE167,000,0007T H
AR #83,500,000;t A&t 53
SN AR #583.500,0007CE B M B 77 2%
730,476,677 KA AR E WX X e
TERKER AEBEBEAENEEE
MHI75%Em - BRAR ZFBERANAE
RAR—_ZEZLERA+N\BHEZ
B -HEMBREEIEE R 28
R SR T o

RZEZELFMNA=-—+=H ARQF
M&ETEE RES T 18,300,000
BB AR IEH R IS HRE 5T
310

R-ZEZE+FENA-+H A2Q7
EENBEEEREESREBITVES:
BEERERZ - BEZBE SNE
EERBEEBRIGETHBEILE
¥ BHBEREMEKRESRRES
133,000,000% A~ A B f% 17 » B & FE A
K -SNEXEBREZHBEZRER
{8 %32 8133,000,0000% 1 B 15 - &
REOFABHRARBAR _ZETLFEN
BAZ+RNBREZAHG-ZRXHER
—ZEELFELARBEREMK
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42. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

(v) On 11 July 2007, a 20%-owned associate of the
Group, CSCHL, issued US$125,000,000 secured
convertible notes. In this regard, the Group, being
a shareholder of CSCHL, has entered into a share
charge agreement by pledging 2,040,000 shares of
CSCHL, representing 51% of the Group’s total
shareholding in CSCHL, and granting certain
indemnities. Further details of the transaction were
disclosed in the Company’s announcement dated
11 July 2007.

43. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 27 July 2007.
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43.

&=

(v)

B REE (&)

RZBEZLFELAT—HB A&EEH
B20% = B & QR ERE M BT
125,000,000 7t #) B 5 1 7] #2 ik 2=
BRI - AEE (EREMBKRER)
ST I R 15 3 - ##92,040,000%
EmEken (HEREAEBEMIGHEE
SR B REATENS1%) WIELE
TRERZE - EEXIFBRHRNAR
ARZZEELFLA+—RAFEZA
/ﬁﬁo

MB|E 2 HE

MEREENR_ZETLFLA-_TLAK
EEgHAEYREEMm-



